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Dear Mr. Phipps, 

c,USc:'.fl=l/ I Id-. -=td-­
(Mr• Henry Phipps) 

FROM THE .&:GIUS PROFESSOR OF 1'.:EDICINE9 OXFORD. 

13 Norham Gsrdens 

December 5th (1911) 

I hear from Glaisher that he has nov: sent out the copies - 71 to 
the libraries of the medicel schools in Canada and the United States, 40 to 
the me.iical schools in Great Britain end Ireland, which makes 111 copies. 
You left 100 at my disposal and he has used 8 of yours, and still lacks 3 
for the libraries of the medical schools of Cork, Gelway and Belfast. Have 

you any spare copies of the "For,;ordtt? I should like 15 or 16. 

r,i th kind regards to Mrs. Phipps, 

Sincerely yours, 

VP. Osler 


